
 
  

 

 

UNITED STATES 
NUCLEAR REGULATORY COMMISSION 

WASHINGTON, D.C. 20555-0001 
 

April 4, 2017 
 
 

IN RESPONSE, PLEASE 
 REFER TO:  M170404A 
 
 
MEMORANDUM FOR: Brooke P. Clark, Director   

Office of Commission Appellate Adjudication  
 
FROM:    Annette L. Vietti-Cook, Secretary  /RA/   
 
SUBJECT:   STAFF REQUIREMENTS - AFFIRMATION SESSION, 9:55 A.M., 

TUESDAY, APRIL 4, 2017, COMMISSIONERS' CONFERENCE 
ROOM, ONE WHITE FLINT NORTH, ROCKVILLE, MARYLAND 
(OPEN TO PUBLIC ATTENDANCE) 

 
 
I. SECY-17-0029 – TENNESSEE VALLEY AUTHORITY (BROWNS FERRY NUCLEAR 

PLANT UNITS 1, 2, AND 3), PETITIONER’S APPEAL OF LBP-16-11 
 
The Commission approved a Memorandum and Order responding to the Bellefonte Efficiency & 
Sustainability Team and Mothers Against Tennessee River Radiation’s appeal of the Atomic 
Safety and Licensing Board’s decision in LBP-16-11.  The Board denied the request for a 
hearing associated with the Tennessee Valley Authority’s license amendment application for an 
extended power uprate for Browns Ferry Nuclear Plant Units 1, 2, and 3 in Athens, Alabama.  
The Memorandum and Order affirms the Board’s decision in LBP-16-11 and denies a related 
request to suspend action on the application. 
 
(Subsequently, on April 4, 2017, the Secretary signed the Memorandum and Order.) 
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